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From: Laura Rainey

To: Jennings, Stephanie; Jones, John

CC: Bain, Andrew; LaDuke, Yvette; Malinowski, Mark; Tidwell, Matthew
Date: 12/1/2011 3:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: SRE Tarp Split Sampling Procdures

Attachments: SRE Tarp Split Sampling Procedures.pdf

Stephie,

DTSC concurs with and approves the procedures described in the attached "SRE TARP Split Sampling: Sample Collection for
Lancaster and EMAX" dated November 30, 2011. This document was verbally approved by DTSC on November 30, 2011.
This work is being conducted as part of the chemical co-located soil sampling efforts in Area IV of SSFL.

EPA and DTSC staff are cc'd on this email approval with a request for posting of this approval email and the attached DTSC-
approved document to their respective web sites.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Tranks
Laura Rainey

Laura Rainey, P.G.

Sanior Engineering Geologist

California Department of Toxic Substances Control
Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program
Cleanup Program, Office of Geology

5796 Corporate Avenue

Cypress, CA 90630

(714) 484-5434 (phone)

(714) 484-5411 (fax)

Irainey@dtsc.ca.gov (email)

>>> "Jennings, Stephanie" <stephanie.jennings@emcbc.doe.gov> 11/30/2011 8:24 AM >>>
Laura:

Attached you will find the SRE Tarp Split Sampling Procedures. This document incorporates all DTSC comments and
reflects various discussions and meetings with DTSC and stakeholders. Please send to EPA for placement on their website
and approve for placement on the DTSC website and we will place it on ours as well.

Thanks,

Stephie Jennings, PMP
Deputy Federal Project Director



